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Memorandum 

 

To:              Club Secretaries, Directors of Surf Sports, Branch Directors of Surf Sports & Branch Secretaries 

From:         Jake Lynch, Sports Officer 

Date:          26 November 2019 

Pages:         1 

Subject:     Restricted Entry Events – 2020 NSW Age Championships 

 

Following on from the successful introduction of restricted entry events at the 2016 NSW State Age Championships, the 
Ironperson, Board Rescue and All Age Board Relay will continue to be restricted entry events. The quota was revised in 2018 and 
the quota (below) remains for 2020. 
 
This enables efficient and effective timetabling of these events from heats to finals with regards to surf/weather conditions.  
 
Competitors must continue to qualify through Branch, with the number of entries allocated as per the table below: 

 
ENTRY QUOTA PER BRANCH 

BRANCH IRONPERSON 
(U11 – U14) 

BOARD RESCUE 
(U11 – U14) 

FNC 7 4 

NC 4 4 

MNC 4 4 

LNC 3 4 

HUN 8 5 

CC 8 5 

SNB 10 5 

SYD 10 5 

ILL 5 5 

SC 4 4 

FSC 3 4 

TOTAL 66 49 

 
Note: 

• The All Age Board Relay quota is 2 teams per metro branch and 1 team per country branch.  
 

• Clubs shall refer to Branch as to how qualification will occur. 
 

• Clubs shall complete entries as per normal to ensure that competitors have been entered into the carnival by the close 
of entries – These Restricted Entry events will not be visible in Carnival Manager System so Clubs will NOT need to enter 
competitors into these events. 

 

• SLSNSW will require a list of qualifiers from each Branch, by Wednesday 12 February for the NSW State Age 
Championships and only these qualifiers will start. Email surfsports@surflifesaving.com.au 

 

 


